Carolina Rook

From: Ken Huffer

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 3:02 PM

To: Carolina Rook; Nicole Necas

Cc: Carrie Martin

Subject: Grant awards from this morning
Applicant Board Approved
Cutting Edge Metals $30,000.00
Metal-Tech Cage LLC $43,550.00
Wasabivan LLC (Serendipity) $10,000.00
A.R.E. Manufacturing $23,197.76
ARK Foundation $3,354.00
Forinno, LLC $10,000.00
Friendsview Manor $15,898.24
Hellocare $7,800.00
Swedemom Center of Giving $36,200.00
Total Awards $180,000.00

Thank you,

Ken Huffer

County Administrator

Yambhill County

535 NE 5t St.

McMinnville, OR 97128

Ph: 503-434-7501 Fax: 503-434-7553
Email: hufferk@co.yambhill.or.us
Website: www.co.yamhill.or.us

***F*OREGON PUBLIC RECORD**#***
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*HEEXCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This electronic mail may contain confidential information this is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named
above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution, or copying this information by anyone other than the intended
recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received the electronic mail in error, please
immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7501,
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